110 - Abdullah R. Eid

From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:54 PM

To: 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: Re: cM=i duolxall iy 8505 yoguazu
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Sent from my iPhone

From: 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef <721 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:19:17 AM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: s dolxall L3l 8505 Lo guase
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Thanks & Best Regards.

Abdallah Omer Ali 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Unit 406 - Tower (C) 4t Floor

Legal Consultant Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Awtad Company
T:+966 11 4115500 ext: 253
F:+966 11 4118574
M :+966 507111731

E:721@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa

From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:55 PM

To: 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef <721 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: Re: = duslxall L3l 85L) o guase
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Sent from my iPhone

From: 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef <721 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:09:39 PM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Ml dlxall () 8305 o gaase
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Thanks & Best Regards.

Abdallah Omer Ali 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Legal Consultant Unit 406 - Tower (C) 4t Floor

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Awtad Company

T:+966 11 4115500 ext: 253

F:+966 11 4118574

M :4966 507111731

E:/2]1@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:01 PM

To: 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef <721 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: Re: e daolxall L3y 80L) (o guase
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Sent from my iPhone

From: 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef <721 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:53:58 PM

To: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: oMo deolxall L3 8505 o guase
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Thanks & Best Regards.

Abdallah Omer Ali 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Legal Consultant Unit 406 - Tower (C) 4*" Floor

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Awtad Company

T :4966 11 4115500 ext: 253

F:+966 114118574

M :+966 507111731

E:/21@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: 110A - Abdullah R. Eid <110A@awtad.sa>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 5:36 PM

To: 204 - Mohammed F. Alshaikh <mohammed@awtad.sa>

Cc: 721 - Abdalla O. Aboudi <721 @daffah.sa>; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: e dolxall L3l 85L) o guase

Importance: High

¢ il 0 2gd G dana o fsdill G )l alas
443\5),\}413\3.4;)}?5:\}:;?)“]\

- Jl <l (1000) later Al e das dpalaall siall dled ia 40l 3lilSa sl 5 o S o

113 U_\L..\ﬂ\ g_uL:\
Regards

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit 406 Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Human Resource Manager

Awtad C Riyadh 12633-7437
wtad Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566587242
F:+966 114118574

E: 110A@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa




From: 721 - Abdalla O. Aboudi

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 5:34 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 204 - Mohammed F. Alshaikh; 723 - Najla A. Alkhorayef
Subject: = dusl=all L3Ny 8oLy Lo guase
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

T:4966 11 4115500 ext: 253

F:+966 114118574

M :4966 507111731

E:721@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa




